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Grove, Amy@Waterboards

From: Odermatt, John@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Gardner, Tom (TGardner@republicservices.com)

Cc: Grove, Amy@Waterboards; Len.yamamoto@shawgrp.com; Mohr, Neil
(NMohr@republicservices.com); Mr. Bill Prinz

Subject: Tentative Addendum 2 to Order 99-74: Sycamore Landfill Expansion

Attachments: Tent Add 2_Order 99-74_Apriil 8 2013.pdf

Tom,

Attached is a pdf with the tentative Addendum No. 2 to Order 99-74 for Sycamore Landfill. This addendum, if adopted,
would prescribe requirements for the expansion of Sycamore Landfill by including construction of Stage IlI-A. As
indicated in the cover letter/notice, written comments on the tentative Addendum are due to the San Diego Water
Board by May 8, 2013, and we anticipate scheduling this item for consideration by our Board members at their monthly
meeting on June 19, 2013.

Unless we have a reason to schedule a hearing, we are hoping to put this item on the Consent Calendar for
consideration by our Board members. Please contact Ms. Amy Grove (agrove@waterboards.ca.gov or TEL: 858-637-
7136) if you have any questions. John

Regards,

John R. Odermatt, M.Sc., PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Cleanup and Land Discharge Branch

California Regional Water Quality Control Board - San Diego Region
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92123

TEL: 858-637-5595

FAX: 858-571-6972

RWQCB WEB PAGE:
Web: www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego

a CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENGY
SAN DIEGO REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
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California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region

April 8, 2013

In reply refer to:
Mr. Neil Mohr 259845: agrove
General Manager
Sycamore Landfill
8514 Mast Boulevard
Santee, CA 92071

Subject: Consideration of Adoption of Tentative Addendum No. 2 to Order No. 99-74 for
the Sycamore Landfill

Mr. Mohr:

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board San Diego Region (San Diego Water
Board) will hold a hearing and consider adoption of Tentative Addendum No. 2 to Order No.
99-74 at its scheduled meeting on Wednesday, June 19, 2013.

The tentative Addendum, if adopted, will modify Order No. 99-74, Waste Discharge
Requirements for the Sycamore Landfill Inc., a Subsidiary of Republic Services Inc., Sycamore
Landfill, San Diego County. The proposed Addendum includes modifications to the
geotechnical design criteria and incorporates an engineered alternative liner design for the
Stage I1I-B expansion area at the Sycamore Landfill as requested by the Discharger.

A copy of the tentative Addendum is enclosed and is available for public review on our website
at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandieqo/board decisions/tentative orders/.

The San Diego Water Board's meeting on June 19, 2013 will begin promptly at 9:00 a.m. and
will be held at the following location:

San Diego Water Board
Regional Board Meeting Room
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, California 92123

Written comments must be received in the San Diego Water Board office no later than
5:00 p.m. on May 8, 2013.

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 23, section 648.2, the San Diego Water
Board may refuse to admit written testimony into evidence if it is not submitted in a timely

Tomas MORALES, CHAIR | DAVID GIBSON. EXECUTIVE OFFICER
9174 Sky Park Court, Sulte 100, San Diego, CA 92123 | {858) 467-2952 | www waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego
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manner, unless the proponent can demonstrate why he or she was unable to submit the
material on time, or that compliance with the deadline would create an unreasonable hardship.

The heading portion of this letter includes a reference code 259845:agrove. In order to assist
us in the processing of your correspondence, please include this code number in the heading
or subject line portion of all correspondence pertaining to this matter.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Ms. Amy Grove at
(858) 637-7136, or by email at agrove@waterboards.ca.qgov.

Sincerely,

WJulie Chan, P.G, Chief
Cleanup and Land Discharge Branch

JPC:jro:alg
Enclosure: 1. Tentative Addendum No. 2 to Order No. 99-74

cc via email:  Mr. Bill Prinz, City of San Diego Solid Waste Local Enforcement Agency, via email to

WPrinz@sandiego.gov.
Mr. Tom Gardner, Sycamore Landfill Inc. via email at tgardner@republicservices.com.

Tech Staff Info & Use

Order No. | 99-74
Party (GT/CIWQS) ID | 1302
File No. | 06-0252
WDID | 9 000000252
Reg. Measure ID | 147420
Place ID | 259845

ToMAS MORALES, CHAIR | DAVID GIBSON, EXECUTIVE OFFICER
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100, San Diego, CA 92123 | (858) 467-2952 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego
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